



Regional
NSW

Robert Hodgkins
Executive Planning Officer
Planning and Assessment
Dept of Planning, Industry and Environment
4 Parramatta Square
Parramatta NSW 2124

Our ref: DOC20/838335
Your ref: DA75/256-MOD-5

Emailed: via Planning portal

19 October 2020

Dear Mr Hodgkins

Subject: Spring Farm Quarry Modification No. 5 – Extension of time (DA75/256-MOD-5),
Macarthur Road, Spring Farm

Thank you for the opportunity to provide advice on the above matter. This is a response from the NSW Department of Regional NSW – Mining, Exploration and Geoscience (MEG).

MEG has reviewed the Environmental Assessment for the proposed Spring Farm Quarry modification - extending the timeframe for the approved extraction and rehabilitation. MEG has no issues or concerns to raise regarding the proposed modification, as the operations remain the same, albeit extended for another 2 years.

Queries regarding the above information should be directed to the GSNSW - Land Use team at landuse.minerals@geoscience.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'Steven Palmer'.

Steven Palmer
Manager, Land Use Assessment
Geological Survey of NSW – Mining, Exploration & Geoscience.